

PUDDINGTON ANNUAL PARISH MEETING
Parish Clerk: Wendy Baldwin E-mail: puddingtonpc@gmail.com
[Website: https://middevonparish.co.uk/Puddington](https://middevonparish.co.uk/Puddington)

Minutes of the Puddington Annual Parish
Meeting on Tuesday 4th May 2021 at 7pm, held as a conference call.

Present: Roger Price (Chairman), Kevin Keatley (Vice Chairman), Roger Keeble, Sue Brick, Cllr. E Wainwright

1. **Apologies-** Seward Folland, Cllr. M Squires

2. **Chairman's Report –** The Chairman explained that in the year to date there had been no face-to-face meetings due to the COVID-19 pandemic. There has been limited requests to the Parish Council from Parishioners during the last year. The Parish Council were asked for comments on various planning applications; however, the main focus has been on the undertaking of the play area and community space which had been handed to the Parish Council following Mid Devon County Council relinquishing responsibility. Much work has been carried out by Parish Councillors and Parishioners to plan the new play area and community space with generous contributions towards it from various parishioners, including the late Peter Yeo. The Village Hall also made a donation along with, the Women's Institute. Mr Keatley has also been very generous donating various trees and planting them in the community area.

The Play area and community space continues to be worked on and the Parish look forward to its completion, thank you to everyone who has given their support both financially and otherwise.